From: Helder, Randy 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 1:09 PM
To: Nuissl, Karla <Karla.Nuissl@vermont.gov>
Cc: Stevens, Bryan <bryan.stevens@wyo.gov>; Patton, Theodore <theodore.patton@state.mn.us>; Turpin Keiser, Isabelle <Isabelle.keiser@Vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Mkt Reg Certification (D) Working Group - Draft Requirement for Market Analysis
Hi Karla
Thanks for reviewing. Your thoughts and questions are great feedback for the Working Group to consider. Here are my initial thoughts on the questions.
1. The Director (Commissioner/Superintendent) would not be included in the count.
1. Yes, data calls should be input into MATS since they are on the continuum. 
1. That was not defined. I would say for the purposes of the requirement, as drafted, market analysis action is broader. A continuum action would be included in the definition of a market analysis action.  
1. A focused inquiry is a continuum action that would be entered into MATS.
Karla, I looked at the MATS actions and I am not sure how a data call would be entered into MATS; a focused inquiry, however, is a specified action in MATS.  This is very much an area that needs to be discussed in the Working Group as well.

	Randy Helder 
Assistant Director of Market Regulation
Regulatory Services
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From: Nuissl, Karla <Karla.Nuissl@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 10:40 AM
To: Helder, Randy <RHelder@naic.org>
Cc: Stevens, Bryan <bryan.stevens@wyo.gov>; Patton, Theodore <theodore.patton@state.mn.us>; Turpin Keiser, Isabelle <Isabelle.keiser@Vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Mkt Reg Certification (D) Working Group - Draft Requirement for Market Analysis

Hi Randy, my team reviewed your email and we generally support this proposal, but we have the following questions.
1. Is the Director included in the FTE count?
1. Should data calls be entered into MATS?  Are there parameters as to what is entered in MATS? For context, we did some small data calls and I questioned if they should be entered.
1. What is the difference between “market analysis action” and “market continuum action”?
1. Where does a “focused inquiry” fall in the categorization?
Thanks! Karla
[image: ]
Karla Nuissl, JD, CFE, MCM, PIR
Director of Market Regulation, Insurance Division
Vermont Department of Financial Regulation
(802) 828-2910 
Karla.Nuissl@vermont.gov

image2.png




image3.png




image4.png




image5.png




image6.png




image1.png
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
NSURANCE COMMISSIONERS




